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FISCAL NOTE, 78TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 6, 2003

TO: Honorable Talmadge Heflin, Chair, House Committee on Appropriations 

FROM: John Keel, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB3207 by Heflin (Relating to repaying the economic stabilization fund for any 
appropriations made from the fund for the state fiscal year ending August 31, 2003; making 
an appropriation.), As Introduced

The fiscal implication of the bill would depend on the amount of appropriations, if any, made from 
the Economic Stabilization Fund in fiscal 2003.

The bill would require an appropriation be made from the general revenue fund to the Economic 
Stabilization Fund in fiscal 2004 in an amount equal to any appropriations made from the Economic 
Stabilization Fund in fiscal 2003. An amount equal to the fiscal 2004 appropriation to the Economic 
Stabilization Fund would not be available for general-revenue appropriation in fiscal 2004. If no 
appropriations are made from the Economic Stabilization Fund in fiscal 2003, there would be no fiscal 
impact in fiscal 2004.

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts

LBB Staff: JK, JO, SD, WP, SJS

1 of 1


